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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretag f
_ C

VOTE ON ALAB-714 AND 716,p'U, k; ION /POSSIBLESUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DIS
F: 30 P.M. ,

FRIDAY, MARCH 4, 1983, COMMISSIONERS' p2
CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (CLOSED-- m
EX. 10) [[

'

s
._ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ .. _

PALLADINO GILINSKY AHEARNE ROBERTS ASSELSTINE

Order granting the request for itay pending receipt and resolution of an
Appeal from ALAB-714

,,

Approved Approved Approved Approved Approved
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4N 'e, h* UNITED STATES * b- '

E j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REFER TO: M830315A
3g jE WASHINGTON,0.C.205SS,

.....# March 18, 1983'+

oprict op THE
-

.

SECRETARY
I,1;'!T20 OIOTEIOOTIO;'

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J'. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations*

Ben B. Hayes, Director
Office of Investigations. O.-

i 1FROM: Samuel,J. Chilk, Secreta d
?

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISC S ION /POSSIBLE VOTE
ON CONTESTED ISSUES IN PALO VERDE FULL POWER
PROCEEDING, 10:00 A.M., TUESDAY, MARCH 15, 1983,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(CLOSED--EX. 10) '
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PALLADINO GILINSKY AHEARi4E ROBERTS ASSELSTINE

t -

No action on Licensing Board decision

Approved Not present Approved Approved Approved
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